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!gwMZm : 1) g^oÀ¶m H$m‘H$mOmV gh^mJr hmoÊ¶mgmR>r g^mgXm§Zm Ë¶m§À¶m ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$mda ñdV§Ì qbH$ nmR>{dÊ¶mV 
¶oB©b, Ë¶mZwgma Login Ho$bo Z§Va Amnbr CnpñWVr J«mø Yabr OmB©b. 2) g^mgXm§Zr ~±Ho$À¶m Z{OH$À¶m emIo‘Ü¶o 
g§nH©$ gmYyZ ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$, B©-‘ob, ìhm°Q²>gA°n gw{dYm Agboë¶m ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$mMrM Zm§oX H$amdr. 3) gÝ_mZZr` 
g^mgXm§Zr g^onwT>o R>odmd`mÀ`m Amnë`m boIr gyMZm ~±Ho$À`m _w»` H$m`m©b`mH$So> dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^onydu {H$_mZ 
AmR> {Xdg AJmoXa nmR>dmì`mV. 4) nmoQ>{Z`_mZwgma ~±Ho$À`m ^mJmMr Xe©Zr qH$_V é.1000/- Pmbr AgyZ Á`m 
g^mgXm§Mo ^mJ^m§S>db AnwU© Amho Ë`m§Zr Vo nwU© H$amdo. 5) nmoQ>{Z`_mZwgma àË`oH$ g^mgXmZo {H«$`merb g^mgX 
hmoUogmR>r nmM dfm©VwZ {H$_mZ EH$Xm dm{f©H$ g^og CnpñWV amhUo Amdí`H$ Amho.   

40 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg

1) _mJrb {X.04.09.2019 amoOrÀ¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMm d¥Îmm§V dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.

2)  {X 31 _mM© 2020 AIoaMm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, Vmio~§X, Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ dmMyZ _§Oya H$aUo,

3)  _hmamï´> emgZmMo ghH$ma ImË`mH$Sw>Z Amboë`m n[anÌH$mZwgma g§MmbH$ _§S>i g^m {X.20.11.2020 amoOr

 _§Oya Ho$boë`m Imbrb {df`m§g _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

 &) g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo _§Oya Ho$boë`m {Zìdi Zâ`mÀ`m dmQ>Urg _mÝ`Vm XoUo

 &&) gZ 2020-21 ̀ m gmbmH$[aVm _§Oya Ho$boë`m A§XmOnÌH$mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

 III) gZ 2020-21 ̀ m gmbmH$[aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ {hemo~ VnmgUrg ̀ m§Mo Ho$boë`m Zo_UyH$sg _mÝ`Vm XoUo,

4)  gZ 2020 - 2021 _Yrb Ano{jV ̂ m§S>dbr Jw§VdUyH$sMr Zm|X KodwZ Ë`mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

5)  gZ 2019-2020 ̀ m gmbmMm d¡Ym{ZH$ {hemo~ VnmgUrg ̀ m§MoH$Sy>Z Ambobm VnmgUr Ahdmb dmMyZ Zm|X KoUo

 VgoM gZ 2018-2019 Mm ghH$ma ImË`mH$So> nmR>{dbobm Xmof XþéñVr Ahdmb pñdH$maUo.

6)  g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§Zm {Xboë`m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KoUo.

7)  _hmamï´> emgZmÀ`m EH$aH$_r H$O© naV\o$S> ̀ moOZoA§VJ©V Ho$boë`m H$m`©dmhrMr Zm|X KoUo.

8)  [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gwMZoZwgma g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dboë`m nmoQ>{Z`_ Xþê$ñVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

9)  _m. AÜ`jgmo ̀ m§Mo nadmZJrZo Am`Ë`mdoir ̀ oUmao {df`m§da {dMma H$aUo.

(\$º$ g^mgXm§H$[aVm) 
 amOmam‘~mny ghH$mar ~±H$ {b. noR> À¶m gd© g^mgXm§Zm H$i{dUoV `oVo H$s, ~±Ho$Mr 40 dr gZ 2019-
2020 Mr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m o‘dma {X. 22/03/2021 amoOr gH$mir 11.30 dmOVm VC/OAVM Ûmao gm
~±Ho$À¶m ‘mH}$Q> ¶mS>©, emIm Bñbm‘nya ¶oWrb g^mJ¥hmV Imcrc {df`m§da {dMma {d{Z‘¶ H$aUogmR>r Am¶mo{OV Ho$br 
Amho. 

* g^onwT>rc {df` *

 Ama.Eg. OmIbo                 
(~r.H$m°‘, Or.S>r.gr. A°ÊS> E.)

H$m¶©H$mar g§MmbH$ 

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo AmXoemdê$Z 

ñWi … noR>
{X. 06/03/2021    
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* g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i *

* A§VJ©V {hemo~ VnmgZrg *

_m.àm.em_amd kmZXod nmQ>rb (M.Com.)

_m.lr.OZmX©Z `ed§V nmQ>rb
_m.lr.{dO`amd {dÇ>bamd `mXd (B.A.)

_m.S>m°.àH$me qhXþamd nmQ>rb (D.H.M.S.)

_m.lr.YZmOr AmZ§Xamd nmQ>rb
_m.lr.g§O` O`qgJ nmQ>rb (B.A.)

_m.lr.{edmOr ~mny _Ja
_m.lr._m{UH$ em_amd nmQ>rb (B.Com.)

_m.lr.A{Zb hU_§V Jm`H$dmS> (B.Sc.)

_m.lr.ehmOr {Zd¥Îmr Jm`H$dmS> (B.A.)

_m.lr.gw^mf `ed§V gw`©d§er
_m.lr.AmZ§Xm {nam bHo$ga
_m.lr.OJÞmW e§H$a ñdm_r (O§J_)
_m.lr.O`H$a ~m~wamd JmdSo>
_m.lr.àem§V ~mimgmo nmQ>rb (B.A.)

_m.lr.g§^mOr AmZ§Xamd nmQ>rb (B.A.)

_m.lr.Zm_Xod VwH$mam_ _mo{hVo
_m.àm.S>m°.Xrnm {ddoH$ Xoenm§So> (M.A.B.Ed..Ph.D.)

_m.gm¡.A{ZVm AemoH$ d½`mUr (B.A.)

_m.lr.àëhmX bú_U Hw$bH$Uu (B.Com., F.C.A.)

_m.A°S>.g§J«m_ {dœmgamd nmQ>rb (B.A., LLB.)

_m.lr.H¡$bmg OmqbXa hmHo$ (B.Com.,GDC & A)

_m.lr.H¥$îUmV hm¡goamd nmQ>rb (B.Com. GDC & A)

_m.lr.amOmam_ e§H$a OmIbo (B.Com, GDC & A )

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

MoAa‘Z 
ìhm. MoAa‘Z 

g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$

Vk g§MmbH$
Vk pñdH¥$V g§MmbH$

godH$ à{V{ZYr
godH$ à{V{ZYr

H$m¶©H$mar g§MmbH$ 

godm{Zd¥Îm àmMm`©
eoVr
eoVr
d¡ÚH$s` ì¶dgm¶ 
eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
ì`mnma
Xþ½Y d eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
eoVr
godm{Zd¥Îm àmMm`m©
J¥{hUr
MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>
d{H$br
ZmoH$ar
ZmoH$ar
ZmoH$ar

Bñbm_nya
H$mgoJm§d
~mdMr
`oSo>{ZnmUr
OwZoIoS>
Zob}
XþYm|S>r
~moaJm§d
{_aOdmS>r
EoVdSo> ~w&&
Bñbm_nya
XþYmar
H$mnygIoS>
dmidm
der
_mbodmS>r
_hmXoddmS>r
Bñbm_nya
Amï>m
H$amS>
`oSo>_pÀN>§Ð
H$ma§XdmS>r
noR>
Bñbm_nya

A.Z§. Zm§d hþÔm ì¶dgm¶ Jm§d 

‘o. {dZmoX Ama. nmQ>rb A°ÊS> Agmo. 
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² gm§Jbr 

‘o. am‘ Eg. nmQ>rb A°ÊS> Agmo. 
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² gm§Jbr

‘o. ¶wdamO Xoe‘wI A°ÊS> H§$nZr
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² nwUo

‘o. Ho$. ìhr. R>m§§o~ao A°ÊS> H§$nZr
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² {‘aO

‘o. {àVr nmMmoao A°ÊS> Agmo.  
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² H$moëhmnya 

‘o. Eg. Eg. nmodma A°ÊS> Agmo. 
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² H$moëhmnya 

‘o. nr. E‘. Ama. EZ. A°ÊS> Agmo.
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² H$moëhmnya 

‘o.¶w.Or. S>’$imnwaH$a A°ÊS> H§$nZr
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² gm§Jbr 

‘o.Eg.Eg.Eg.Eg. A°ÊS> Agmo. MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g² H$amS> 
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gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yy-^{JZtZmo......
gñZoh Z_ñH$ma,
 {X.31.03.2020 amoOr g§nboë`m Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë`m Abm¡{H$H$ H$m_{JarMm d `epñdVoMm 
AmT>mdm KoVmZm VgoM ~±Ho$Mm Ahdmb d Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`mdVrZo AmnUmnwT>o _§OwargmR>r gmXa 
H$aVmZm _bm {deof AmZ§X hmoV Amho. bmoH$ZoVo amOmam_~mny nmQ>rb `m§Zr gZ 1981 gmbr bmoH$m§À`m gdmªJrU 
CÞVrgmR>r d {dH$mgmgmR>r ̀ m ~±Ho$Mr ñWmnZm Ho$br. ~±Ho$À`m dmQ>MmbrMr {Xem d AmXe© Ü`o`YmoaUo R>adyZ {Xbr. ̀ m 
Ü`o` YmoaUmZwgma _mJ©H«$_U H$éZ ~±Ho$Zo Amnbm nm`m ̂ ¸$_ Ho$bm Amho.
 ~±Ho$Mo _mJ©Xe©H$ _m. Zm‘Xma O`§VamdOr nmQ>rbgmom `m§Mr XÿaÑï>r, Zm{dÝ`nyU© H$ënH$Vm, {dH$mgm{^_wI 
ZoV¥ËdmImbr d _m¡{bH$ _mJ©Xe©ZmZo ~±Ho$Zo ~±qH$J joÌm_Ü`o Amnbm doJim R>gm C_Q>dyZ àJVrMm AmboI H$m`_ 
amIbm Amho.

* gZ 2019-20À`m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm AmT>mdm :
 Am{W©H$ df© 2019-20 _Ü`o Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr àJVr gd©g_mdoeH$ am{hbr. df©AIoarg ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U 
ì`dgm` a¸$_ é.3521.25 H$moQ>r  Pmbm Amho. JVdfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo EHy$U ì`dgm`mMm é.3500 H$moQ>rMm _hËdnyU© 
Q>ßnm nma Ho$bm Amho ho Omhra H$aVmZm _bm {deof AmZ§X hmoV Amho.
* ~±Ho$Mr VwbZmË_H$ gm§n{ÎmH$ pñWVr :

40 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 
gZ 2019-2020

A.Z§§. Vnerb 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

dgwb ^mJ ^m§S>db 

amIrd d BVa {ZYr

gr. Ama. E. Ama 

R>odr

H$O} 

{Zìdi Z’$m (H$anwd©)

IoiVo ^m§S>db 

{Zìdi EZ.nr.E. 

4639.31

15197.80

13.43%

177429.34

129118.65

3715.07

183751.81

0%

4612.53

17621.61

13.18%

205941.58

148980.64

4033.29

204274.92

0%

4608.53

19847.71

13.14%

209450.29

142675.01

3172.84

242486.50

2.41%

(AmH$S>o bmIm§V)
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* g^mgX d ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>db : 
 {X.31 _mM© 2019 amoOr 39031 g^mgXm§Zr aH$_ é.4608.53 bmImMo ̂ mJ^m§S>db YmaU Ho$bobo hmoVo. 
Ahdmb gmbmV 2308 BVHo$ ZdrZ g^mgX Pmbo AgyZ, _`V d AÝ` H$maUm_wio 659 g^mgX H$_r Pmbobo 
AmhoV. {X.31 _mM© 2020 AIoa EHy$U g^mgX g§»`m 40680 BVH$s Pmbobr AgyZ Ahdmb gmbmV dgyb 
^mJ^m§S>dbm_Ü`o é.4.00 bmI BVH$s KQ> Pmbobr AgyZ {X.31 _mM© 2020 amoOr dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db 
é.4608.53 bmI BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZH$fmZwgma ̂ m§S>db OmoIr_ n`m©áVm à_mU (CRAR) 9% 
AgUo Amdí`H$ Amho. JVdfu gXaMo ~±Ho$Mo à_mU 13.18% BVHo$ hmoVo._mM© 2020 AIoa ho à_mU 13.14% 
BVHo$ Pmbo Amho.
* amIrd d BVa {ZYr:
 ~±Ho$Mr gwa{jVVm d ñW¡`© amIrd d BVa {ZYrda Adb§~yZ AgVo. ~±Ho$Mm Am{W©H$ nm`m ̂ ³H$‘ hmoUogmR>r 
^mJ^m§S>dbm~amo~aM amIrd d BVa {ZYtMr nwaoer VaVyX AgUo {VVHo$M _hËdmMo Amho. JVdfu ~±Ho$Mm amIrd d 
BVa {ZYr é.176.21 H$moQ>r BVH$m hmoVm Ë`m_Ü`o Ahdmb gmbmV é.22.27 H$moQ>r BVH$s dmT> hmodyZ {X.31 _mM© 
2020 AIoarg amIrd d BVa {ZYr é.198.48 H$moQ>r BVH$m Pmbobm Amho.gXaMm amIrd d BVa {ZYr hm ~±Ho$À`m 
^³H$‘ Am{W©H$ pñWVrMo à{VH$ Amho.
* R>odr:
 Ahdmb gmbmV Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m R>odr é.35.09 H$moQ>rZo dmTy>Z {X.31.03.2020 amoOr EHy$U R>odr 
é.2094.50 H$moQ>r BVŠ`m Pmboë`m AmhoV. 
* H$O}:
 JVdfu Amnë`m ~±Ho$À`m AgUmè`m é.1489.81 H$moQ>r H$Om©_Ü`o é. 63.06 H$moQ>rZo KQ> hmoD$Z 
{X.31.03.2020 amoOr EHy$U H$O} é.1426.75 H$moQ>r EdT>r Pmbobr AmhoV. AJ«H«$_ joÌmgmR>r 57.31% Va 
Xþ~©b KQ>H$mgmR>r 14.63% BVH$m H$O© nwadR>m Ho$bm Amho. Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o g_yh H$Om©gmR>r _hÎm_ _`m©Xm 
é.67.17 H$moQ>r d d¡`{º$H$ H$Om©Mr _hÎm_ _`m©Xm é.25.19 H$moQ>r hmoVr. Am{W©H$ dfm©_Ü`o ~±Ho$Zo {Z`{_V H$O© 
naV\o$S> H$aUmè`m H$O©Xmam§Zm EHy$U a³H$_ é. 2.50 H$moQ>rMo [a~oQ> AXm Ho$bo Amho.

A.Z§§. H$Om©Mo H$maU H$O©Xma g§»¶m a³H$‘ EHy$U H$Om©er à‘mU 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

bKwCÚmoJ 

ì¶mnma 

ñd¶§amoOJma 

dmhVyH$ ì¶dgm¶

{ejU 

Ka~m§YUr d XþéñVr

eoVr d eoVrnwaH$ ì¶dgm¶

Xþ½Y ì¶dgm¶ 

BVa 

EHy$U 

641

867

945

495

54

1207

4350

18

7954

16531

52251.45

32137.35

12886.95

2486.31

1062.63

19024.90

10764.69

76.29

11984.44

142675.01

36.62%

22.52%

9.04%

1.74%

0.75%

13.33%

7.54%

0.06%

8.40%

100.00%

(AmH$So> bmImV)
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* Jw§VdUyH$ d {ZYrì`dñWmnZ :
 JVdfuÀ`m é.634.76 H$moQ>tÀ`m VwbZoV gZ 2019-20 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~±Ho$Mr Jw§UdUyH$ é.117.25 
H$moQ>rZo dmTy>Z dfm©AIoarg é. 752.01 H$moQ>r Pmbr. Ahdmb gmbmV [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZH$fmZwgma ~±Ho$Zo amoIVm, 
~±H$ Jw§VdUyH$sMo à_mU VgoM SLR d Non SLR  Jw§VdUyH$sMo à_mU XoIrb ̀ mo½` Vo amIbo Amho.
 Mmbw dfu ~±Ho$Zo gaH$mar amo»`mV IaoXr-{dH«$sMo 33 ì`dhma Ho$bo AgyZ gXaÀ`m ì`dhmamVyZ é.2.28 
H$moQ>r BVH$m Z\$m {_i{dbobm Amho. {X.31 _mM© 2020 AIoa ~±Ho$Zo å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> Jw§VdUyH$snmgyZ é. 4.33 H$moQ>r 
BVHo$ CËnÞ {_i{dbo Amho.  Jw§VdUyH$sMm naVmdm hm R>od C^maUrÀ`m Xamnojm OmñV am{hbm Amho.
* g§JUH$sH$aU d V§ÌkmZ:
 H$m¶©j‘VoV gwYmaUm H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Am{U Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm AË`mYw{ZH$ gw{dYm A{YH$ gwb^[aË`m 
nwa{dÊ`mgmR>r Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo H$m`_ AmYw{ZH$ V§ÌkmZmMm nwañH$ma Ho$bm Amho. Amnbo ~±Ho$Zo TCS BaNCS (TATA 

COUNSULTANCY SERVICES) ho ZdrZ gm°ßQ>doAa IaoXr Ho$bo AgyZ {X. 10/10/2020 nmgwZ ZdrZ 
gm°ßQ>doAadaVr H$m‘H$mO Mmbw Pmbobo Amho. 
* Z\$m d Z\$m {d^mJUr:
 H$Om©_Ü`o Ho$bobr JwUmË_H$ dmT> Ë`mM~amo~a Jw§VdUyH$sMo gw`mo½` {Z`moOZ d ì`dñWmnZ `m_wio ~±Ho$Mr 
Z\$m j_Vm dmT>bobr Amho. ~±Ho$g gaH$mar amoIo IaoXr {dH«$s ì`dhma d å`wÀ`wAb \§$S> `w{ZQ> IaoXr {dH«$s 
ì`dhmamVyZ EH$ÌrV é.6,61,77,916.40 Z\$m {_imbobm Amho. dfm©AIoarg ~±Ho$Mm H$anyd© T>mo~i Z\$m 
é.31,72,84,122.84 BVH$m Amho. Ë`mVyZ ~wS>rV d g§e{`V {ZYr é. 16,70,00,000/-, Am`H$a VaVyX é. 
4,85,90,949/- d {S>’$S>© Q>°³g é. 15,21,705/- Aem EHy$U VaVyXr é. 21,71,12,654/- dOm OmVm 
H$anümV {Zìdi Z\$m é.10,01,71,468.84/- BVH$m {XgV Amho. Ë¶mV JV> dfuMm {eëbH$ Z’$m é. 937.25 
O_m H$ê$Z EHy$U Z’$m é. 10,01,72,406.09/- BVH$m Amho. Ë`mMr ghH$ma H$m`Xm nmoQ>{Z`_mZwgma Imbrb 
à_mUo g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Z\$m {d^mJUr Ho$br Amho. Var Z’$m {d^mJUrg ‘mÝ¶Vm Úmdr hr {dZ§Vr. 

A.Z§§. Vnerb a³H$‘ 

1

2

3

4

5

6

amIrd {ZYr

{ejU {ZYr

V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr 

B‘maV {ZYr

Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr

{eëbH$ Z’$m

EHy$U 

25100000.00

1432000.00

720000.00

52920000.00

20000000.00

406.09

100172406.09
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* AZwËnmXH$ H$O} (EZ.nr.E.)
 {X. 31 _mM© 2019 AIoarg 6.02% BVHo$ AgUmao T>mo~i EZ.nr.E.À`m à_mUmV 3.57% BVH$s dmT> 
Pmbr Amho. ~mOmamVrb _§Xr d H$_euAb [aAb BñQ>oQ> (CRE) CÚmoJm_Ü`o H$_r CbmT>mb PmboZo H$mhr ImVr 
EZ.nr.E. Pmbr AmhoV Ë`m_wio gXaMr dmT> {XgV Amho. {X. 31 _mM© 2020 amoOr T>mo~i EZ.nr.E. 9.59% BVH$m 
am{hbm Amho. {Zìdi EZ.nr.E. Mo à‘mU 2.41% Pmbo Amho. 
* [aPìh© ~±H$ VnmgUr:
 ~±Ho$Mo {X. 31.03.2020 AIoaMo BÝñnoŠeZ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo A{YH$mar lr‘Vr A{ZVm ‘ohVm, lr.AO` qgJ, 
lr. g{Ve na‘ma d lr. AOw©Z AmS>bH$a `m§Zr nwU© Ho$bo AgyZ, VnmgUr H$mbmdYrV Ë`m§Zr ~±Ho$À`m 
H$m_H$mOm~m~V g_mYmZ ì`º$ H$éZ H$mhr _m¡{bH$ gyMZm Ho$boë`m AmhoV, Ë`m~Ôb g§MmbH$ _§S>i Ë`m§Mo AË`§V 
Am^mar Amho. 
* d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU :
 ~±Ho$Mo {X.31 _mM© 2020 AIoaMo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU _o. Ho$Or~r A°ÊS> Oo. Agmo. MmQ>©S©> AH$m¢Q>§Q>g², 
H$moëhmnya ̀ m§Zr nyU© Ho$bo AgyZ ~±Ho$g boImn[ajU dJ© 'A' {Xbobm Amho. boImn[ajU H$mbmdYrVrb Ë`m§Zr ~±Ho$À`m 
H$m_H$mOm~m~V g_mYmZ ì`º$ H$éZ H$m_H$mOm_Ü`o AmUIr ì`mdgm{`H$Vm AmUUo~m~V H$mhr gyMZm Ho$boë`m 
AmhoV Ë`m~Ôb g§MmbH$ _§S>i Ë`m§Mo AË`§V Am^mar Amho.
* A§VJ©V boImn[ajU:
 ~±Ho$À`m gd© emIm d àYmZ H$m`m©b`mMo A§VJ©V boImn[ajU ~±Ho$Zo Zo_UyH$ Ho$boë`m A§VJ©V boImn[ajH$ 
`m gZXr boImn[ajH$mH$Sy>Z nyU© H$ê$Z KoVbo Amho. `m ì`{V[aº$ ~±Ho$Mm ñdV§Ì Am°{S>Q> {d^mJ AgyZ `m 
{d^mJm_m\©$V H$m_H$mO, YmoaU, nÕV, H$m`©àUmbr BË`mqXMr VnmgUr Ho$br OmVo. 
* g§MmbH$ _§S>i d Cng{_Vr g^m :
 ~±Ho$À`m àJVr_Ü`o YmoaUmVrb gH$mamË_H$ àmoËgmhZmË_H$ ghH$m`© Am{U gd© {ZU©` EH$_VmZo _§Oya 
Ho$ë`mZo ~±Ho$Mo H$m_H$mO gwairV d àJVrnWmda ZoUogmR>r g§MmbH$ _§S>imVrb gd© gXñ`m§Mo ~hþ_mob ghH$m`© 
bm^bo Amho. Ahdmb gmbmV g§MmbH$ _§S>i d Cng{_Ë`m§À`m EHy$U 93 g^m Pmë`m AmhoV. Ë`mMm Vnerb 
Imbrbà_mUo-

A.Z§§. Vnerb g^m g§»¶m 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i g^m

H$O© d dgwbr g{‘Vr

Am°S>rQ> g{‘Vr

H$m¶©H$mar g{‘Vr

godH$ g{‘Vr 

Jw§VdUyH$ d E.Eb.E‘. g{‘Vr 

EH$a³H$‘r H$O©naV’o$S> ¶moOZm g{‘Vr

emIm gwna{dOZ g{‘Vr 

‘m{hVr d V§ÌkmZ g{‘Vr 

EHy$U 

21

19

09

12

11

04

04

07

06

93
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* AmXe© emIm d AmXe© godH$ Jm¡ad nwañH$ma :
 emImñVamda {ZH$mon ñnYm© dmT>mdr d emIm§Mr R>od, H$Om©Mr C{Xï²>`o nyU© ìhmdrV, emIm§Vrb J«mhH$godm, 
emIm ñdÀN>Vm, H$m`©j_Vm dmT>mdr, emIoVrb H$_©Mmè`m§Mr g§K{Q>V ^mdZm dmT>rg bmJmdr åhUyZ AmXe© emIm 
nwañH$ma Xadfu {Xbo OmVmV. Ë`m {ZH$fmZwgma gZ 2018-2019 Mo AmXe© nwañH$ma nwT>rbà_mUo XoUoV Ambo 
AmhoV.
 àW_ H«$_m§H$  : emIm {dlm‘~mJ, gm§Jbr
 {ÛVr` H«$_m§H$  : emIm amOmam‘nyar, H$moëhmnya 
 V¥Vr` H«$_m§H$   : emIm BMbH$a§Or 
 `mIoarO d¡`{º$H$ ñVamda H$_©Mmè`m§À`m H$m`©j_VoMo _wë`_mnZ H$ê$Z H$_©Mmè`m§Mr {H«$`m{ebVm dmT>mdr 
åhUyZ AmXe© godH$ nwañH$ma XoÊ`mV `oVmV, gZ 2018-2019 Mo AmXe© godH$ nwañH$ma Imbrb à_mUo XoÊ`mV 
Ambobo AmhoV.
 1) A{YH$mar - lr. H¡$bmg OmqbXa hmHo$ am. H$ma§XdmS>r
 2) ³bmH©$ - lr. H¥$îUmV hm¡goamd nmQ>rb am. noR> 
 3) {enmB© - lr. A‘a O¶qgJ gmR>o am. Amï>m 
* emIm {dñVma:
 gÜ`m ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U 46 emIm H$m`©aV AmhoV. gd©M ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mo ZdrZ emIm àñVmd [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo 
ñW{JV Ho$bo AmhoV. 
* godH$ dJ©:
 Ahdmb gmbmAIoa ~±Ho$V EHy$U 401 godH$dJ© AgyZ Ë`mn¡H$s 117 A{YH$mar, 213 {b{nH$, 71 {enmB©, 
dm°M_Z, S´>m`ìha d ñdrna Aer dJ©dmar Amho. ~±Ho$Zo H$_©Mmè`m§gmR>r àm.\§$S>, J«°À`wB©Q>r, \°{_br noÝeZ d gmZwJ«h 
AZwXmZ ̀ m ̀ moOZm bmJy Ho$boë`m AmhoV.
* godH$ d g§MmbH$ à{ejU :
 à{ejUm_wio H$_©Mmè`m§Zm ~±qH$J joÌmVrb ZdrZ ~Xb, bmJy hmoUmao {ZH$f, H$m`Xo ̀ m§Mo gImob kmZ hmoVo. 
à{e{jV godH$ dJ© ho g§ñWoMo ̂ yfU AgVo. à{e{jV H$_©Mmè`m§À`m ghH$m`m©VyZM g§ñWm _moR>r hmoV AgVo. ~±Ho$Vrb 
H$_©Mmè`m§Mr H$m`©j_Vm dmT>mdr ¶mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo ñdV:Mo à{ejU H|$Ð gwé Ho$bo Amho. nwUo {Oëhm ghH$mar ~±H$ Agmo. 
nwUo, [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mMm à{ejU {d^mJ, ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar g§K ‘¶m©. nwUo, gm§Jbr {Oëhm ZmJar ~±³g 
Agmo. gm§Jbr ¶m§Mo ‘m’©$V H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm à{ejU {Xbo OmVo. 
* H$m_Jma H$ë`mU {ZYr :
 ~±H$ ì`dñWmnZ d godH$ dJ© ̀ m§Mo g§`wº$ ̀ moJXmZmVyZ ~±Ho$Zo H$m_Jma H$ë`mU {ZYr V`ma Ho$bm AgyZ ̀ mVyZ 
H$_©Mmè`m§À`m CÞVrgmR>r d d¡Ú{H$`, e¡j{UH$ IMm©gmR>r Am{W©H$ ‘XV {Xbr OmVo. Aem àH$maMr Am{W©H$ ‘XV 
g§H$Q>H$mir AË¶§V ‘mobmMr R>aV Amho. 
* gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$s:
 AW©H$maUm~amo~aM gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$s OmonmgÊ`mH$[aVm Amnbr ~±H$ gX¡d AJ«oga Amho. `m CXmÎm 
OmUrdoVyZ ~±Ho$Zo H$bm, H«$sS>m, gm{hË`, gm§ñH¥${VH$, e¡j{UH$ d {dYm`H$ CnH«$_m§Zm {dH$mg {ZYrVyZ Am{W©H$ _XV 
Ho$br Amho. `mIoarO ~±Ho$À`m H$m`©joÌmVrb é½Um§Zm öX`{dH$ma, H°Ýga d {H$S>Zr `mgma»`m {dH$mam§À`m 
eó{H«$`ogmR>r Am{W©H$ _XV Ho$br Amho. 
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* lÜXm§Obr:
 Ahdmb gmbmV ~±Ho$Mo _mÝ`da g^mgX,ImVoXma, {hVqMVH$, e¡j{UH$, gm{hpË`H$, amOH$s`, H$bm, 
H«$sS>m, Am¡Úmo{JH$, ~±qH$J, ghH$ma d BVa joÌmVrb _mÝ`da ì`qº$À`m VgoM H$mo{dS> 19 ¶m ‘hm‘mar‘wio {ZYZ 
Pmboë¶m bmoH$m§À`m~Ôb Xþ…I ì`º$ H$éZ Ë`m§Zm ̂ mdnyU© lÜXm§Obr An©U H$aVmo.
* Am^ma d g_mamon:
 _hmamï´> amÁ`mMo Obg§nXm d bm^joÌ {dH$mg _§Ìr _m.Zm‘Xma O`§VamdOr nmQ>rbgmom VgoM ‘m. à{VH$ 
nmQ>rb, ‘m. amOdY©Z nmQ>rb ̀ m§Zr ~±Ho$g doimodoir ̂ oQ> XoD$Z Ë`m§Zr Ho$boë`m _m¡{bH$ _mJ©Xe©Zm_wio ~±H$ gd©M joÌmV 
Mm§Jbr H$m_{Jar H$arV Amho. Ë`m~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm _Z:nyd©H$ Am^mar Amho. 
 [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo A{YH$mar, ghH$ma ImË`mMo A{YH$mar, {Z_emg{H$` A{YH$mar, d¡Ym{ZH$ d ñWm{ZH$ 
boImn[ajH$, ghH$mar g§MmbH$, H$m`Xm g„mJma, gam\$, ~±Ho$À`m CnH«$_mg bmoH$m{^_wI H$aUmao nÌH$ma, 
amOmam_~mny CÚmoJ d {ejU g§ñWmVrb nXm{YH$mar d godH$ dJ© `m gdmªMo ~±Ho$g Zoh_r ghH$m`© {_iV AgVo, 
Ë`m~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho. 
 ~±Ho$Mo H$m`©H$mar g§MmbH$, {M\$ OZab _°ZoOa, OZab _°ZoOa, Cn_hmì`dñWmnH$, ì`dñWmnH$, 
emIm{YH$mar, A{YH$mar d godH$ dJ© `m§Zr ~±Ho$À`m àJVrV qghmMm dmQ>m CMbobm Amho. `mMm _bm d _mÂ`m 
ghH$mè`m§Zm A{^_mZ Amho. AmnUm gdmªMo dmT>Vo ào_, {dœmg d ghH$m`m©À`m nmR>~imda ~±Ho$Mm {dH$mg hmM Ü`mg 
_ZmV H$m`_ R>odyZ ~±Ho$À`m àJVrVrb gmVË` AgoM nwT>o Mmby amhrb Aer ½dmhr XoVmo Am{U _mÂ`m AÜ`jr` 
^mfUmMm g_mamon H$aVmo. 
 g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo dVrZo ~±Ho$Mm gZ 2019-20 Mm Vmio~§X, Z\$mVmoQ>m nÌH$ d nwT>rb dfm©Mo O_m IMm©Mo 
A§XmOnÌH$ Amnë`m _§OyargmR>r gmXa H$arV Amho Ë`mg _§Oyar Úmdr Aer {dZ§Vr H$aVmo. 
     
      YÝ`dmX&

O` qhX...! O` _hmamï´>...! O` ghH$ma ....!

           
ñWi : noR>     
{XZm§H$ : 06/03/2021

àm.em_amd kmZXod nmQ>rb 
 MoAa_Z 

Amnbm Z_«
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Opinion 
  1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the RAJARAM BAPU 
SAHAKARI BANK LTD, PETH (the Bank') as at 31" March 2020 which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at31st March 2020 and the Profit & Loss account and Cash Flow Statement for the year 
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. The returns of Head Office and 46 branches audited by us are incorporated in these 
financial statements.
 2. in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, except for the effects of matter described in the comments incorporated in LFAR, Part A,B 
& C of Statutory Audit, the aforesaid financial statements together with the notes there'on give 
the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 and the 
guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (as 
applicable)and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative 
Societies, Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

 i) In case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st  March 2020) 
 ii) In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss Account of the Profit for the year 
     ended on that date and
 iii) In case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date 

Basis for Opinion
 3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by 
Auditing and Assurance Standard Board (AASB) under the council of ICAI and to the extent 
applicable, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the relevant Acts and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of 
Ethics 

 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

Το, 

The Members,

RAJARAMBAPU SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,

A/P PETH, TAL-WALWA, DIST-SANGLI

         Ref : Appointment Letter Reference No 5314 Dated 6" September 2019

         Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor
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provide a basis for our opinion

Emphasis of Matter
 4. We draw your attention to Note No 5 (iii) of the financial statements with regards to 
depreciation on revalued portion of assets. As per AS-10(revised) the said amount needs to be 
debited to Profit and Loss account whereas bank has debited the same to Revaluation Reserve 
account Further, the said amount has not been credited to General Reserve However, 
considering materiality and its impact on overall profitability of the bank, our opinion is not 
modified in this matter.
 5. We Draw your attention to Note No 19 of the Notes to accounts of the accompanying 
financial Statements, which describes the uncertainties due to the outbreak of COVID 19 and 
management's evaluation of its impact on the operations of the Bank. In view of these 
uncertainties, the impact on the Bank's financial results is significantly dependent on future 
developments. 
 Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
 6 We Draw your attention to Note No 6.7 of the Notes to accounts of the accompanying 
financial Statements, the bank has credited below the line item of Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve amounting to Rs 1.50 Crores to the Profit and Loss account, since there is no separate 
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account specified under relevant statute and Rules. 
 Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter 

Other Matter
 7. The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2019, were audited 
by another auditor who expressed a modified opinion on those statements on July 23, 2019 in 
respect of certain Non-Performing Assets, Since, subsequently during the current financial year, 
the said NPAs have been duly converted into Non Banking Assets, the earlier year's qualification 
is duly resolved. 

 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Consolidated Financial Statements
 8. The Bank's Board of directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
and cash flows of the bank prepared in accordance with the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as 
applicable to Co operative societies), the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the 
Registrar of cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, The Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 
1960 (as applicable) and generally accepted accounting principles in India so far as applicable 
to Bank including the accounting standards specified by ICAI This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement 
whether due to fraud or error. 
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 In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the 
Bank's abity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going 
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends 
to liquidated the bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The 
Management is also responsible for overseeing the bank's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
 9. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also 
 * Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain in audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting as from errors, fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 * Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
 * Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management 
 * Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as 
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
audite vidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 * Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We communicate with 
those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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Report on other legal and Regulatory Matters
 10. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and 
"B" respectively of the Third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act. 1949 and provisions of The 
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and The Maharashtra Societies rules, 1961
 11. Subject to the limitations of the Audit indicated in Paragraphs 1 to 9 above, and subject 
to our observations in Section A, B and C of the Main Audit Report and to the best of our 
knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us and as shown by the 
books of the Bank and read together with the Notes to the accounts we report that : 
 a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be 
satisfactory.
 b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the bank so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the 
purpose of our audit received from the branches.
 c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, are within the powers of 
the Bank.
 d) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account dealt with by this report, are in agreement 
with the books of accounts and returns,
 e) Except for disclosure of AS 10 as mentioned in Emphasis on matter, The Accounting 
standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles 
generally accepted in India so far as applicable to banks.
 12. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the books of account and other records, we have not come across material instances in respect 
of the details mentioned in the Rule 69(6) of The Maharashtra co-operative Societies Rules 
1961
 13. We further report that for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded "A" 
classification.

FOR M/S KGB & J ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED  ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGN. NO. 114849W

Place Kolhapur
Date: 25th September, 2020 CA : Santosh Tase  

Partner 
Mem. No. : 108925
Panel No. : 10050

UDIN : 20108925AAAADU7758
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31.03.2020 AIoa gm§n{ÎmH$ pñWVr 

A.Z§§. 

(AmH$So> bmImV)

0.00
9290.94

18281.43
7965.62
3146.01

11800.62
8653.82
2151.69
3127.81
3314.85
3257.39
7187.03
2913.20
3377.48
2200.25
3867.55
3265.23
6004.87
2886.48
9255.80
7637.30

12695.26
5978.35
2065.36
6822.84
856.59

1934.85
7656.09
2861.62
2742.35
2799.83
2136.56
2999.63
7601.13
2789.31
1508.30
4244.98
2331.46
3845.53
3114.08
1847.44
3302.40
1554.19
2486.33
975.87

1877.50
837.07

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

emIm R>odr H$O} Z’$m 
8.40

3950.22
6327.25
3706.07
916.04

14751.64
1470.10
732.51

1407.94
1830.51
2341.99
1666.28
1527.30
888.39
779.25

1375.34
679.58

1911.83
839.35

4552.24
11031.41
3197.07
6553.20
1230.07
7143.57
959.80

1359.08
6783.67
2346.08
2570.25
4002.82
2395.64
1955.45
8653.45
4266.24
2306.08
3171.28
2796.85
1439.10
2588.74
981.53
124.03
808.13

8502.87
1561.72
1389.60
895.05

-2663.06
28.93

238.25
157.69
40.90

331.35
130.50
17.33
53.63
42.17
70.92
96.68
45.83
30.30
7.05

80.80
43.52

101.30
36.96

142.74
196.62
110.41
254.55
31.49

184.43
21.92
61.71

209.21
58.72
65.78

-396.00
68.28
35.47

343.27
122.76
44.22
91.72
84.01
36.41
88.69

-20.25
72.31
27.81

124.92
24.71
15.66
9.10

àYmZ H$m`m©b`
noR>
_mH}$Q> `mS©> Bñbm_nya
gmIamio
~mdMr
amOdmS>m Mm¡H$, gm§Jbr
H$mgoJm§d
aoR>aohaUmj
Vm§XþidmS>r
am_mZ§XZJa
{eamim
Amï>m
VmH$mar
~moaJm§d
dmidm
~mJUr
Hw$ain
ñQ>°ÊS> amoS>, Bñbm_nya
H$moaoJm§d
Jm§d^mJ, gm§Jbr
emhÿnwar, H$moëhmnya
e{Zdma noR>, H$amS>
_mH}$Q> `mS©>, gm§Jbr
H$moH$ê$S>
{edmOrZJa, nwUo
H$ma§XdmS>r
Hw§$S>b
amOmam_nyar, H$moëhmnya
gmVmam
AmHw$S>r©, nwUo
XmXa, _w§~B©
bú_rnwar, H$moëhmnya
YZH$dS>r, nwUo
H$_©dra Mm¡H$, gm§Jbr
Jm§Yr Mm¡H$, {_aO
nbyg
_§Jidma noR>, H$moëhmnya
hS>nga, nwUo
~«m÷Unwar Bñbm_nwa
{dlm_~mJ gm§Jbr
H$MoaramoS> Bñbm_nwa
Ama Am` Q>r gmIamio
noR>dS>Jmd
B§MbH$a§Or
{dQ>m
O`qgJnya
dmer Zdr _w§~B©

EHy$U 209450.29 142675.01 1001.72
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{XZm§H$ 31/03/2020
BALANCE SHEET

^mJ^m§S>db
Share Capital
amIrd d BVa {ZYr
Reserve  & Other Funds
R>odr d BVa ImVr
Deposits  & Other accounts
H$O} (XrK© _wXV R>odr, Xþæ`_)
Borrowings (Long Term Deposit
Subordinate)
dgwbrg Ambobr {~bo (CbQ> ~mOwà_mUo)
Bills For Collection (contra)
WH$ì`mO VaVyX
Overdue Interest Provision
XoUo ì`mO
Interest Payable
emIm ì`dhma
Branch ABB Contra
BVa XoUr
Other Payables
E.Q>r.E_.A°ÊS> nm°O A°S>OoñQ>_|Q>
(ATM &  POS Adjustment)
Z\$m VmoQ>m ImVo
Profit  & Loss account.

Schedule 
No.^m§S>db d XoUr

Sr.No.
A.Z§.

As on 31-03-2019
Rs.             Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.             Ps. 

461253440.00

1762160638.86

20594157838.62

448175319.00

322966.36

571112679.50

75318846.00

521093.54

296839446.63

896370.37

145073937.25

24355832576.13

460853510.00

1984771418.77

20945028683.68

448175319.00

231699.00

516615995.42

30280729.00

1134530.31

277623797.03

609995.11

100172406.09

24765498083.41

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 Contingent Liabilities (Contra)
h_rnÌmà_mUo pñdH$mabobr O~m~Xmar
Bank Guarantee
10 df} AZAm°nao{Q>ìh ImË`m§Mr [aPìh©
~±Ho$H$So> dJ© Ho$bobr a¸$_
(DEAF) 10 Year Inoperative
Account amount transfered to RBI
eoVr H$Om©darb OmXm ì`mO
AmH$maUr~m~V _mJUr
Claim for Excess Interest application
on agriculture advances
amÁ`emgZ H$O©_m\$s H$moQ>© Ho$g
State Govt. Debtwaiver
Case Pending In DDR Office

EHy$U Total

369522871.00

24592482.00

16855169.00

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            6318915.00

314254500.00

33287562.00

16855169.00

6318915.00

grE. àXrn {Zd¥Îmr ~m~a 
OZab ‘°ZoOa 

lr. amOmam‘ AmZ§Xamd nmQ>rb 
{M’$ OZab ‘°ZoOa 

lr. amOmam‘ e§H$a OmIbo 
H$m¶©H$mar g§MmbH$ 

lr. {dO¶amd {dÇ>bamd ¶mXd 
g§MmbH$ 

Capital & Liabilities 

12
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amoOrMo Vmio~§X nÌH$ 
As on 31 March 2020 

Schedule 
No.qOXJr d ¶oUr 

Sr.No.
A.Z§.

As on 31-03-2019
Rs.             Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.             Ps. 

1967805974.13

2585420000.00

3762220159.00

14898063889.21

322966.36

667910442.26

251583336.55

0.00

222505808.62

6

7

8

9

-

-

10

11-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

EHy$U Total

lr. OZmX©Z ¶ed§V nmQ>rb
ìhm. MoAa‘Z 

lr. em‘amd kmZXod nmQ>rb 
MoAa‘Z 

gmo~V OmoS>boë¶m boImnarjU AhdmbmZwgma 
‘o. Ho$.Or.~r. A°ÊS> Oo. Agmo{gEQ²>g MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡Q§>Q>g²

amoI {e„H$ d ~±Ho$Vrb {e„H$

Cash in Hand  & Balance with Banks

BVa ~±Ho$Vrb R>odr

Deposits with other Banks

Jw§VdUyH$

Investments

H$O}

Loans  & Advances

dgwbrg Ambobr {~bo (CbQ> ~mOwà_mUo)

Bills Receivable (contra)

`oUo ì`mO

Interest Receivalbe

ñWmda d O§J_ _mb_Îmm (PrO dOm OmVm)

Fixed Assets 
{~Ja ~±H$s¨J ‘mb‘Îmm Non Banking Assets

BVa `oUr

Other Receivables

1628635632.18

3463200000.00  

4056916140.00

14267501057.99

231699.00

633462203.48

264040850.51

275189770.00

176320730.25

24355832576.13 24765498083.41

Asstes And Properties

8
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{XZm§H$ 31/03/2020
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 

{‘imbobo ì¶mO
Interest Received  

Schedule 
No.CËnÞmÀ¶m ~m~r 

Sr.No.
A.Z§.

For The Year 
Ended 31-03-2019

Rs.             Ps. 

1959630003.50

16899241.56

78990882.41

2090346679.07

9657561.13

83545639.74

13

-

14

1

2

3

grE. àXrn {Zd¥Îmr ~m~a 
OZab ‘°ZoOa 

lr. amOmam‘ AmZ§Xamd nmQ>rb 
{M’$ OZab ‘°ZoOa 

lr. amOmam‘ e§H$a OmIbo 
H$m¶©H$mar g§MmbH$ 

lr. {dO¶amd {dÇ>bamd ¶mXd 
g§MmbH$ 

Income For The Year 
Ended 31-03-2020

Rs.             Ps. 

2055520127.47 2183549879.94EHy$U Total

H${‘eZ, hþ§S>Umdi d Xbmbr
Commission, exchange & brokerage 

BVa O‘m 
Other Received 
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AIoaMo Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ 
For the Year ended 31st March 2020

 

Schedule 
No.IMm©À¶m ~m~r 

Sr.No.
A.Z§.

For The Year 
Ended 31-03-2019

Rs.             Ps. 

151

2

3

Expenditure For The Year 
Ended 31-03-2020

Rs.             Ps. 

2055520127.47 2183549879.94EHy$U Total

{Xbobo ì`mO

Interest Paid

nJma d ^Îmo

Salary  & Allowances

g§MmbH$ {_Q>tJ ^Îmm d àdmg IM©

Director's Meeting  & Director's

Conveyance Allowances

Am°{\$g ^mSo>, H$a, {d_m d {Xdm~Îmr

Rent, Taxes, Insurance &

Fuel Expenses

Q>nmb d Q>o{b\$moZ

Postage  & Telephone Expenses

Am°S>rQ> \$s

Audit Fee

XþéñVr, XoI^mb d Kgmam

Repairs, Maintainance  & Depreciation

ñQ>oeZar, N>nmB© d Om{hamV

Stationery, Printing  & Advertisement

BVa IM©

Other Expenses

VaVwXr

Provisions

Am`H$a

Income Tax

H$a nümV {Zìdi Z\$m

Net Profit After Tax

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

4

16

1374907510.19

154719065.94

488235.00

3274500.00

30223450.18

6453397.88

30235861.14

180206000.00

78050000.00

145073237.88

45307892.52

6580976.74

1547030457.49

171487233.00

499180.00

3279500.00

45393697.55

8126975.14

31852094.07

168521705.00

48590949.00

100171468.84

49659882.97

8936736.88

lr. OZmX©Z ¶ed§V nmQ>rb
ìhm. MoAa‘Z 

lr. em‘amd kmZXod nmQ>rb 
MoAa‘Z 

gmo~V OmoS>boë¶m boImnarjU AhdmbmZwgma 
‘o. Ho$.Or.~r. A°ÊS> Oo. Agmo{gEQ²>g MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡Q§>Q>g²
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^mJ ^m§JS>db SCHEDULE 1 - Share Capital 

amIrd d BVa {ZYrSCHEDULE 2 - Reserve & Other Funds 

R>odr d BVa ImVr SCHEDULE 3 - Deposits & Other Accounts 

Vnerb 
Particulars 

Sr. No.
As on 31-03-2019
Rs.                 Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.                 Ps. 

A{YH¥$V .1000Mo 750000 ^mJmV {d^mJbobo

Authorised Share Capital (750000 Shares of 1000/- each)

dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db (àË`oH$s é.10/-Mo 22866051 d

H$.1000/- Mo 232193 ^mJ g^mgXm§Zr YmaU Ho$bobo)

Paid Up Share Capital (22866051 Shares of Rs. 10/-

each  232193 Shares of Rs. 1000/-each)

A) 

B) 

750000000.00

461253440.00

461253440.00 460853510.00

460853510.00

750000000.00

EHy$U Total

amIrd {ZYr Statutory Reserve Fund

{dH$mg {ZYr  Development Fund

~w{S>V d g§e{`V H$O© {ZYr Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

ñQ>°ÊS>S>© A°goQ> VaVyX Provision for Standard Assets

nwZ_w©ë`m§H$Z {ZYr Revaluation Reserve

B_maV {ZYr Building Fund

Y_m©Xm` {ZYr Charity Fund

H$m_Jma H$ë`mU {ZYr Staff Welfare Fund

{ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr Election Fund

g^mgX d R>odrXma {ejU {ZYr Member  Depositor Education Fund

g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr Member Welfare Fund

Jw§VdUyH$ qH$_V KQ> {ZYr Investment Depreciation Reserve

V§ÌkmZ {dH$mg {ZYr Technology Development Fund

Jw§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr Investment Fluctuation Reserve

H$_©Mmar d¡ÚH$s` {ZYr Staff Medical Fund

OZab [aPìh© \§$S> General Reserve Fund

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

H)

I)

J)

K)

L)

M)

N)

O)

P) 

Q)

490231765.24

963202.50

1048531444.76

56500000.00

54846490.00

201602382.00

663000.00

10325306.48

5000000.00

12165000.00

4332865.00

11915000.00

15320000.00

65765650.00

-

1670914.24

4938398.55

EHy$U Total

437953123.24

1084202.50

906206000.00

56500000.00

55404929.00

182784382.00

663000.00

5574110.88

4500000.00

10275000.00

4518865.00

6680650.00

13230000.00

71000000.00

4115462.00

1670914.24

-

1762160638.86 1984771418.77

_wXV R>od Fixed Deposit

1) d¡`{º$H$ Individual

2) g§ñWm Societies

A)

11217043652.50

5812676718.00

Sub Total -A 17029720370.50

12057782035.09

5027581497.00

17085363532.09

BVa [aPìh© \§$S> (NBA)
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H$O© (XrK© ‘wXV R>od) Xþæ¶‘ SCHEDULE 4 - Brrowings (Long Term Deposit) Subordinate

Vnerb 
Particulars 

Sr. No.
As on 31-03-2019
Rs.                 Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.                 Ps. 

BVa XoUr SCHEDULE 5 - Other Payable 

hmVmVrb {e„H$ d ~±H$m§VyZ Mmby ImË`mVrb {eëbH$SCHEDULE 6 - Cash in Hand & Balance with Banks

B) ~MV R>od Saving Deposit

1) d¡`{º$H$ Individual

2) g§ñWm Societies

Sub Total - B

Mmby R>od Current Deposit

1) d¡`{º$H$ Individual

2) g§ñWm Societies

Sub Total-C

_wXV g§nboë`m R>odr Matured Deposit

1) d¡`{º$H$ Individual

2) g§ñWm Societies

Sub Total-D

EHy$U Total- -

C) 

D) 

2297801992.31

17071144.44

2314873136.75

521832151.07

237820632.44

759652783.51

468434603.78

21476944.00

489911547.78

20594157838.54

2456281979.44

9339375.25

2465621354.69

514356271.51

239817000.39

754173271.90

553658810.00

86211715.00

639870525.00

20945028683.68

XrK© ‘wXV R>od Long Term Deposit Subordinate 

1) d¡`{º$H$ Individual

2) g§ñWm Societies

Sub Total - 

134573319.00

313602000.00

448175319.00

134573319.00

313602000.00

448175319.00

A) 

A) 

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

{H$aH$moi XoUr Sundry Payable

AZm_V Suspense Account

BVa XoUr Other Liabilities

{gŠ`w[aQ>r {S>nm°PrQ> Security Deposit

S>r.S>r.noE~b D.D.Payable

Am`H$a VaVyX Income Tax Provision

BVa IM© VaVyX Other Expenses Provision

EHy$U Total- -

 

amoI {e„H$ (ATM gh) Cash In Hand (With ATM)

~±H$m§VyZ Mmby ImË`mVrb {e„H$ Current Accounts with Banks

1) [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m Reserve Bank of India

12269065.00

43530398.92

55528092.74

635200.00

17687728.22

157791440.00

9397521.75

296839446.63

22946788.00

42137470.17

101185363.19

856945.00

27918865.62

73378906.00

9199459.05

277623797.03

A) 

B)

83540800.00

988098803.50

145824645.00

1322264392.86
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Vnerb 
Particulars 

Sr. No.
As on 31-03-2019
Rs.                 Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.                 Ps. 

2) {X.E_.Eg.gr.~±H$ {b. The M.S.C. Bank Ltd.

3) gm§Jbr,gmVmam,H$moëhmnya,nwUo {Oëhm _Ü`.gh.~±H$m
Sangli, Satara, Kolhapur, Pune Dist. Central Co-op.Bank Ltd.
4) ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m d g§b¾ ~±H$m
State Bank of India  & Associate Banks
5) Am`.S>r.~r.Am`.~±H$
I.D.B.I. Bank Ltd.
6) ~±H$ Am°\$ ~S>moXm emIm dmidm
Bank of Baroda Br. Walwa
7) n§Om~ Z°eZb ~±H$ emIm H$moëhmnya
Punjab National Bank Br. Kolhapur
8) `w{Z`Z ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m emIm {_aO
Union Bank of India Br.Miraj
9) ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m emIm H$moëhmnya
Bank of India Br.Kolhapur
10) EM.S>r.E\$.gr. ~±H$
H.D.F.C. Bank
11) A°pŠgg ~±H$ emIm Bñbm_nya d nwUo
Axis Bank Br.Islampur & Pune

12) Am`.gr.Am`.gr.Am`.~±H$ {b.emIm _m.`mS©> gm§Jbr
I.C.I.C.I. Bank Ltd. Br.MY Sangli
13) aËZmH$a ~±H$ emIm Bñbm‘nwa-O¶{gJnya-dS>Jm§d
Ratnakar Bank Branch Islampur-Jaysingpur-Vadgoan

14) ’o$S>ab ~±H$ emIm bú‘rnwar H$moëhmnya 
Fedral Bank Branch Laxmipuri Kolhapur 
14) R>mUo OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ emIm nwUo
Thane Janta Sahakari Bank Br. Pune
15) gmañdV H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ emIm H$moëhmnya
Saraswat Co-op. Bank Ltd. Br.Kolhapur
16) em_amd {dÇ>b H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ emIm {dH«$moir
Shamrao Vitthal Co-op. Bank Br. Vikroli

Sub Total (B)

EHy$U Total (+B)

262245.56
554995984.89

348600.46

261553754.34

1509741.79

12818.36

13498340.98

5405.30

178241.84

3976951.34

309561.00

52112381.13

-

6576430.13

495811.00

330102.51

1884265174.13

1967805974.13

1527824.06
45141159.94

1471443.99

58490978.24

433016.79

12818.36

7948412.48

5405.30

101136.08

1409374.34

10012561.00

19737415.13

100000.00

8767589.66

171267.62

5216191.33

1482810987.18

1628635632.18

BVa ~±H$mVrb R>odr SCHEDULE 7 - Deposit with Other Banks 

{Oëhm _Ü`.gh.~±H$ {b. District Central Co.Bank Ltd.

BVa gh.~±H$m Other Co-op. Banks

amï´>r`H¥$V ~±H$m Nationalized Banks

ì`mnmar ~±H$m Commercial Banks

EHy$U Total -

1070000000.00

80920000.00

24500000.00

1410000000.00

2585420000.00

1870100000.00

901100000.00

32000000.00

660000000.00

3463200000.00

A)

B)

C)

D)
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Vnerb 
Particulars 

Sr. No.
As on 31-03-2019
Rs.                 Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.                 Ps. 

Jw§VdUyH$ SCHEDULE 8 - Investment 

ñWmda d O§J‘ ‘mb‘Îmm (PrO dOm OmVm)SCHEDULE 10 - Land & building (WDV)

H|$Ð/amÁ` gaH$maMo amo»`mVrb Jw§VdUyH$
Central/State Govt. Securities
{X E_.Eg.gr.~±H$ {b., _w§~B© eoAg©
The M.S.C Bank Ltd.Mumbai Shares
gm§Jbr {O._.gh.~±H$ {b., gm§Jbr eoAg©
Sangli D.C.C. Bank Ltd. Sangli Shares

EHy$U Total- 

3761469159.00

50000.00

701000.00

3762220159.00

4056165140.00

50000.00

701000.00

4056916140.00

H$O}SCHEDULE 9 - Loans & Advances 

Aën_wXV, H°$e H«o$S>rQ>, Amo.S>r./hþ§S>r B. Cash Credit, O.D./Hundi etc.

1) BVa VmaUmda Secured

2) {dZm VmaUmda Unsecured

darb `oUo H$Om©n¡H$s WH$~mH$s Of Which Overdue

1) BVa VmaUmda Secured

2) {dZm VmaUmda Unsecured

3) n¡H$s ~wS>rV/g§e`rV Doubtful/Loss

_Ü`_ _wXV H$O} Medium Term Loan

1) BVa VmaUmda Secured

2) {dZm VmaUmda Unsecured

darb `oUo H$Om©n¡H$s WH$~mH$s Of Which Overdue

1) BVa VmaUmda Secured

2) {dZm VmaUmda Unsecured

3) n¡H$s ~wS>rV/g§e`rV Doubtful/Loss

XrK© _wXV H$O} Long Term Loan

1) BVa VmaUmda Secured

darb `oUo H$Om©n¡H$s WH$~mH$s Of Which Overdue

BVa VmaUmda Secured

EHy$U Total - Loans  & Advances (A+B+C)

6922679004.63

6487212632.63

435466372.00

560746997.98

540204085.00

1811207.24

18731705.74

2877350988.26

2523958646.86

353392341.40

100687552.00

90975794.50

3768908.00

5942849.50

5098033896.32

5098033896.32

-

181262483.00

14898063889.21

6256459086.56

5978304670.56

278154416.00

647413050.00

646265707.00

1147343.00

2992045052.79

2625679884.38

366365168.41

146291205.00

139237388.00

7053817.00

5018996918.64

5018996918.64

302369276.00

14267501057.99

ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm  Immovable Asset (WDV)

O§J‘ ‘mb‘Îmm Movable Asset (WDV)

EHy$U Total- 

165746475.91

85836860.64

251583336.55

160097205.09

103943645.42

264040850.51

A)

B)

C)

A)

B)

C)

A)

B)
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Vnerb 
Particulars 

Sr. No.
As on 31-03-2019
Rs.                 Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.                 Ps. 

BVa ¶oUrSCHEDULE 11 - Other Receivable 

{S>nm°PrQ> Deposits

A°S>ìhmÝgog Advances

~r.Ama B.R.

{e„H$ N>nmB© Printing Stationary Stock

{H$aH$moi `oUr Sundry Debtors

A°S>ìhmÝg BÝH$_ Q>°Šg Advance Income Tax

Z°M pŠbA[a¨J goQ>b_|Q> Nach Clearing Settlement Account

EHy$U Total- -

SCHEDULE 12 - Contingent Liabilities 

h_rnÌmà_mUo pñdH$mabobr O~m~Xmar Bank Gurantee

10 df© AZAm°nao{Q>ìh ImË`m§Mr [aPìh© ~±Ho$H$So> dJ© Ho$bobr a¸$_

(DEAF) 10 Year Inoperative Account Amount transfered to RBI

eoVr H$Om©darb OmXm ì`mO AmH$maUr~m~VMr _mJUr

Claim for Excess Interest application on Agriculture advances

amÁ`emgZ H$O©_m\$s H$moQ>©Ho$g

State Govt. Debtwaiver Case Pending In DDR Office

EHy$U Total-

H$Om©da {_imbobo ì`mO

Interest Received on Loans & Advances

R>odr d Jw§VdUyH$sda {_imbobo ì`mO

Interest Received on Investments

dOm {Xbobo [a~oQ> Less Rebate

EHy$U Total

gpìh©g MmO©,Q>oH$Amoìha MmO}g,àmogoqgJ \$s,bm°H$a ^mSo>,MoH$ ~wH$ MmO}g,N>nmB©

Service Charges, Takeover Charges, Processing Fee,

Locker Rent, Chequebook charges, Printing.

gaH$mar amoIo {dH«$s Z\$m

Profit on Sale of Govt. Securities

{S>\$S©> Q>°Šg VaVyX Deffered Tax Provision

Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr Investment fluctuation reserve

EHy$U Total

{‘imbobo ì¶mOSCHEDULE 13 - Interest Received 

BVa O‘mSCHEDULE 14 - Other Received 

4416454.00

31832389.0

00.00

2990605.09

25474920.53

157791440.00

0.00

222505808.62

4497113.00

47449605.93

0.00

2524636.37

48470468.95

73378906.00

0.00

176320730.25

369522871.00

24592482.00

16855169.00

6318915.00

417289437.00

314254500.00

33287562.00

16855169.00

6318915.00

370716146.00

1524206038.78

463134708.72

-27710744.00

1959630003.50

1534749486.46

580616920.37

-25019727.76

2090346679.07

76971773.41

1881250.00

137859.00

78990882.41

45714542.74

22831097.00

15000000.00

83545639.74

A)

B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

G)

A)

B)

C)

A)

B)

C)

D)
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Vnerb 
Particulars 

Sr. No.
As on 31-03-2019
Rs.                 Ps. 

As on 31-03-2020
Rs.                 Ps. 

{Xbobo ì¶mOSCHEDULE 15 - Interest paid 

R>odrda {Xbobo ì¶mO 
Interest paid on Deposits 

EHy$U Total- -

1333300999.19

41606511.00

1374907510.19

H$Om©da {Xbobo ì¶mO
Interest paid on Borrowings 

1498796698.49

48233759.00

1547030457.49

BVa IM© SCHEDULE 16 - Other Expenses 

BVa IM© 
Other Expenses 

gaH$mar amoIo {à{‘¶‘ {Zb}IZ
Govt. Securities Premium Amortization 

EHy$U Total- -

25301586.14

4934275.00

30235861.14

27416278.07

4435816.00

31852094.07

lr. {dO¶amd {dÇ>bamd ¶mXd
g§MmbH$ 

àm. em‘amd kmZXod nmQ>rb 
MoAa‘Z 

gmo~V OmoS>boë¶m boImnarjU AhdmbmZwgma 
‘o. Ho$.Or.~r. A°ÊS> Oo. Agmo{gEQ²>g MmQ>©S©> AH$m¡Q§>Q>g²

lr. OZmX©Z ¶ed§V nmQ>rb
ìhm. MoAa‘Z 

grE. g§Vmof Vmgo 
nmQ>©Za 

grE. à{Xn {Zd¥Îmr ~m~a 
OZab ‘°ZoOa 

lr. amOmam‘ e§H$a OmIbo
H$m¶©H$mar g§MmbH$ 

lr. amOmam‘ AmZ§Xamd nmQ>rb
{M’$ OZab ‘°ZoOa 

Mr. Vijayrao Vitthalrao Yadav
Director 

Mr. Janardan Yashwant Patil
Vice - Chairman 

Prof. Shamrao Dnyandev Patil 
Chairman 

CA. Pradip Nivrutti Babar 
General Manager

Mr. Rajaram Anandrao Patil
Chief General Manager  

Mr. Rajaram Shankar Jakhale
Managing Director 

A)

B)

A)

B)
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Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accoun�ng

 The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost 

conven�on under accrual system of accoun�ng unless otherwise stated. These statements conform with 

the applicable statutory provisions, Accoun�ng Standards (AS) issued by The Ins�tute of Chartered 

Accountants of India and generally accepted accoun�ng principles prevalent in the Banking Industry in 

India and Regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve Bank of India and Banking Regula�on Act 

1949 and The Maharashtra Coopera�ve Socie�es Act 1960.

2. Use of Es�mates 

 Prepara�on of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accoun�ng 

principles, requires management to make es�mates and assump�ons that affect the reported amounts 

of Assets and Liabili�es, Revenues and Expenses and Disclosure of con�ngent liability at the date of the 

financial statements. Actual results could differ from those es�mates. Management believes that the 

es�mates used in the prepara�on of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision 

to the accoun�ng es�mates is recognized prospec�vely.

3. In terms of RBI direc�ves, following addi�onal disclosures are made:

Sr. No.  Particulars  31.03.2020  31.03.2019  

1 Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio   13.14   13.18  

2 Movement in CRAR      

  (i)      Total Capital Funds   16758.24   16974.01  

  (ii)     Risk Weighted Assets   127545 .58  127386.81  

3 Investments:      

  (i)      Book Value   75201.16   63476.40  

  (ii)     Face Value   75289.51   63411.71  

  (iii)    Market Value   75351.45   63409.59  

4 Advances against:      

  (i)      Real Estate   13431.71  15917.33   

  (ii)     Construction Business   4610.92  4151.76   

  (iii)    Housing   7376.39  7255.21  

5 Advances against shares & debentures   NIL   NIL  

6 
Advances to directors, their relatives, companies/firms in 
which they are interested:   NIL   NIL  

  (i)     Fund based   NIL   NIL  

  (ii)    Non -Fund based   NIL   NIL  

7 Average cost of deposits   7.33   7.24  

8 NPAs      
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4.	CASH	FLOW	STATEMENT	(Accounting	Standard-03)                                

Note:  Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in the Accoun�ng 

Standard ( AS) -3 " Cash Flow statements" issued by the ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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5. Fixed Assets and Deprecia�on (Accoun�ng Standard -10)

i) Deprecia�on is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and proper�es 

under construc�on) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. 

ii) Amor�za�on is recognized on a straight-line basis over their es�mated useful lives. The es�mated 

useful life and amor�za�on method are reviewed at the end of each repor�ng period, with the effect of 

any changes in es�mate being accounted for on a prospec�ve basis.

iii) Premises are revalued from �me to �me as per the valua�on reports by registered Govt. approved  

valuer as on the date of valua�on. The surplus arising out of such revalua�on (due to difference in 

wri�en down value and fair market value on the date of valua�on) is debited to premises account  and 

correspondingly credited to revalua�on reserve. Deprecia�on on account of revalua�on of ownership 

premises has been provided during the year and an equivalent amount is debited to Revalua�on 

Reserve.

 iv) Deprecia�on on tangible assets is provided  based on useful life 

v) Specialised so�ware is amor�sed over an es�mated useful life of 3 years.

Vi) Es�mated useful life of the assets are as follows: 

Class of Property, plant and equipment  Useful life  

Buildings  60 Ye ars 

Furniture and fixtures  10 years  

 

Vehicles  8 years  

Server  6 years  

 

Computer  3 Years  

 
 vii)  Deprecia�on as per earlier es�ma�on    -  Rs. 2,65,47,912

Deprecia�on as per new es�ma�on                     -  Rs. 3,65,44,313

Difference ( Excess deprecia�on charged to P & L) -  Rs. 99,96,401

6. Revenue Recogni�on (Accoun�ng Standard-09):

6.1 Items of income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis.

6.2 Income from non-performing assets is recognized to the extent realized, as per the direc�ves issued   

by RBI.

 6.3 Interest on Government Securi�es, debentures and other fixed income securi�es is recognized on 

accrual basis. Income on discounted instruments is recognized over the tenor of the instrument on a 

straight-line basis. 

 6.4 Dividend income is accounted on receipt basis.

6.5 Exchange and brokerage are recognized on realiza�on.

 6.6 Income from distribu�on of insurance products is recognized on the basis of business booked.

 6.7 Out of excess IFR Rs. 150 Lakh has been transferred to P & L Account as below the line extraordinary                       

item.

7. Investments (Accoun�ng Standard-13)

7.1 Categoriza�on of investment:  In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its 

investment por�olio into the following three categories:
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 i) 'Held To Maturity'-Securi�es acquired by the Bank with the inten�on to hold �ll maturity.

 ii) 'Held For Trading' - Securi�es acquired by the Bank with the inten�on to trade. 

iii) 'Available For Sale' - Securi�es which do not fall within the above two categories ARC 

securi�es - AFS are classified as 'Available for Sale'.

7.2 Classifica�on of Investments: For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are 

classified as required under Banking Regula�on Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows:–

 Government Securi�es, Other Trustee Securi�es, Shares in co-opera�ve ins�tu�ons, Shares of Limited 

companies, PSU Bonds, Bonds of All India Financial Ins�tu�ons, Security Receipts and other Investments.

7.3 Valua�on of Investments:

 i) 'Held to Maturity' - These investments are carried at their acquisi�on cost. Any premium on 

acquisi�on is amor�zed over the balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The 

book value of security is reduced to the extent of amount amor�zed during the relevant accoun�ng 

period.

ii) 'Held for Trading' - The individual scrip in the HFT category is marked to market at monthly interval. 

The net resultant deprecia�on in each classifica�on (as men�oned in Para 3.2 above) is recognized in the 

Profit and Loss Account. Net apprecia�on, if any, is ignored.

 iii) 'Available for Sale' - Except securi�es (SRs) issued by Asset Reconstruc�on Company (ARC) Trust each 

Central Govt./ Other approved Securi�es in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value for 

each scrip. SRs will be valued at NAV as on the date of Balance Sheet from the second year of the issue. 

The resultant deprecia�on in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Apprecia�on, 

if any, is ignored. In case of shares and bonds and other investments, the scrip wise apprecia�on is 

ignored. Market value of government securi�es (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of 

the price list published by RBI or the prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for 

valua�on at year-end. In case of unquoted government securi�es market price or fair value is determined 

as per the rates published by FBIL

iv) Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. 

pertaining to investments paid at the �me of acquisi�on is charged to revenue. 

8.  Employee Benefits (Accoun�ng Standard-15):

i) Provident Fund:

Provident fund is a defined contribu�on plan and the contribu�ons for the year in that respect made to 

Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) Commissioner are charged to Profit and Loss account.

ii) Leave encashment 

Sick leave and privilege leave are defined benefit scheme. The Bank has taken policy for its employees 

under the Employees Group Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance 

Corpora�on of India. In terms of Accoun�ng Standard -15 ( Revised) , Interest Cost, Current Service Cost 

and Net Actuarial gain/loss is charged to Profit and Loss account and net asset/liability is recognized in 

Balance sheet based on Actuarial valua�on done by an independent actuary as at the year end, using the 

projected Unit credit method.

iii) Gratuity

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees under the Group Gratuity 

cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corpora�on of India. The bank has created trust 
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for gratuity fund. In terms of Accoun�ng Standard -15 ( Revised) , Interest rate ,Current service cost and 

net actuarial gain/loss is charged to the profit and loss account and net asset/liability is recognized in 

Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valua�on done by an independent actuary as at the year end, using the 

projected unit credit method.

9. Segment Repor�ng (Accoun�ng Standard-17) 

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, the segments are ascertained as under

 i. Treasury includes all investment por�olio, profit/loss on sale of investments and money market 

opera�ons. The expenses on this segment consist of interest on external borrowings as well as internal 

sources and deprecia�on/ amor�za�on of premium on HTM category investments.

ii. Other Banking opera�ons include all other opera�ons not covered under Treasury Opera�ons.

FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20

Business Segments  Treasury 
Other Banking 

Operations Total 

Particulars 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 

Revenue 4650.16 6034.48 15905.05 15801.02 20555.21 21835.50 

Operating Expenses  3737.72 5158.36 12784.20 13504.30 16521.92 18662.66 

Operating Profit 912.44 876.12 3120.85 2296.72 4033.29 3172.84 

Unall. Expenses & Provisions  0.00   0.00   1802.06 1685.22 

Profit before Tax  0.00   0.00   2231.23 1487.62 

Less:- Income Tax 0.00   0.00   780.50 485.91 

Profit after Tax  0.00   0.00   1450.73 1001.71 

Other Information              

Segment Assets  63476.40 75201.16 171851.74 161893.03 235328.14 237094.19 

Unallocated Assets  0.00   0.00   2515.83 5392.31 

Total Assets 63476.40 75201.16 171851.74 161893.03 237843.97 242486.50 

Segment Liabilities  63476.40 75201.16 171851.74 161893.03 235328.14 237094.19 

Unallocated Liabilities  0.00   0.00   2515.83 5392.31 

Total Liabilities  63476.40 75201.16 171851.74 161893.03 237843.97 242486.50 

 Notes:-
a) Segments are reported considering the nature of products or services, class of customers for 

the products/services, different risks and returns a�ributable to them, organiza�on structure 
and internal management informa�on system.
Opera�ng Expenses are allocated on pro-rata basis.

b) The Bank Reports its opera�ons in the following segments:
i) Treasury         Investment opera�ons in Govt.  

                                                  Securi�es, Bank FD's & other     
                                                  Investments                                

ii) Other Banking Opera�ons    : Consists of retail banking business and 
                                                            Allied services.

c) The business opera�ons are concentrated within Maharashtra State hence informa�on about 
secondary segment i.e. geographical segment is not given.
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10. Related party Disclosures (Accoun�ng Standard-18): 

The Bank is a Co-opera�ve society under the State Co-opera�ve Socie�es Act, 1960 and there are no 

Related Par�es requiring a disclosure under Accoun�ng Standard 18 issued by The Ins�tute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (ICAI) other than of the Key Management Personnel. There being only one 

Managing Director Shri. Rajaram Shankar Jakhale . for the financial year 2019-20, in terms of RBI circular 

dated March 29, 2003, he being a single party coming under the category, no further details thereon are 

required to be disclosed

11. Opera�ng Leases (Accoun�ng Standard-19):

Lease rental obliga�ons in respect of assets taken on opera�ng lease are charged to Profit and Loss 

Account on straight-line basis over the lease term. Ini�al direct costs are charged to Profit and Loss 

account.

12. Earnings per Share(Accoun�ng Standard-20):

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 

Net Profit/(loss) after income tax 1001.72 1450.74 

numbers of shares 460854 461253 

Nominal Value of Shares (Rs.) 1000.00 1000.00 

EPS (Rs.) 217.36 314.52 

 
13. Income Tax and Deferred Tax(Accoun�ng Standard-22): 

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income Tax is measured at the amount 

expected to be paid to tax authori�es as per Income Tax Act,1961. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of 

�ming differences between taxable income and accoun�ng income measured at tax rates applicable on 

the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable 

certainty that sufficient future income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be 

realized. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are recognized as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 

and Accoun�ng Standards - 22. Accoun�ng for taxes income issued by ICAI.

 i) Bank Paid Advance Tax In Financial Year 2019-20  Rs.  733.79     Lakh      

 ii) Deferred Tax.

Sr.	

No. 

Particulars  Amount(In	Lakh) 	

 

1.	 Opening Deferred Tax Liability  8.44	

2.	 During the year addition due to timing difference in 

depreciation.  
15.22	

3.	 Closing Balance  23.66	

 
14. Advances 

 In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, advances are classified as 

Standard, Substandard, Doub�ul and Loss assets and required provision is made on such advances as 

per the norms issued by Reserve Bank of India from �me to �me.

 The classifica�on of advances into Standard, Substandard, Doub�ul and Loss assets as well as 

provision on non-performing advances has been arrived at in accordance with the guidelines issued 

by RBI from �me to �me. 

 In addi�on to provisions on Non- Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following 
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categories of standard assets as per the RBI guidelines, as under:

Category  Provisions %  

 Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sector  0.25%  

Commercial and Real Estate Loans  1.00%  

Commercial and Real Estate Loans - Residential 

Housing  

0.75%  

Other Standard Advances  0.40% 

 
  The overdue interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is made in accordance 

with the guidelines issued by the RBI. 

15. Impairment of Assets 

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indica�on of 

impairment based on internal / external factors. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the 

assets exceeds the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in 

the year in which the asset is iden�fied as impaired. An impairment loss recognized in prior accoun�ng 

periods is reversed if there has been change in the es�mate of the recoverable amount. 

16. Provisioning and Con�ngent Liabili�es

 A provision is recognized when the bank has a present obliga�on as a result of past event; it is probable 

that ou�low of resources will be required to se�le the obliga�on, in respect of which a reliable es�mate 

can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best 

es�mate required to se�le the obliga�on at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance 

sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best es�mates. Disclosure of a con�ngent liability is made 

when there is a possible obliga�on that arises from past events and the existence of which will be 

confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 

control of the bank or a present obliga�on that arises from past events but it is not probable that an 

ou�low of resources will be required to se�le the obliga�on or a reliable es�mate of the amount of the 

obliga�on cannot be made. Con�ngent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial 

statements. 

Details of Con�ngent Liabili�es.

17. Accoun�ng for Goods and Services Tax
stGoods and Services Tax ( GST) has been implemented with effect from 01  July 2017, Accordingly, GST 

collected is accounted in GST Payable Account and GST Paid to Vendor is accounted in Input credit 

Receivable account. Out of the GST in Input credit receivable account , eligible Input tax credit ( ITC) is 

(31.03-2020) (31.03-2019)
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availed as set-off. In case, eligible ITC remains unu�lized, the same is carried forwarded and set off 

subsequently. The ITC on expenses which is not allowable to be set-off as per GST Law, is expensed out.

In case of Fixed Assets . eligible ITC of GST paid to the vendor is u�lized against the amount of GST 

collected from the customers and the disallowed por�on of ITC is added back to the value of respec�ve 

assets.

 Items of Income and expenses on which GST is applicable, accounted for net of GST.  

18. Non- Banking Assets:

 Bank has purchased a property situated in Mumbai in full sa�sfac�on of loan. As the business 

ac�vity of the borrower has been closed and there was no scope le� for recovery of loan amount, Board 

of Directors of the bank has decided to buy the mortgaged property and recover the loan amount under 

provisions of SARFAESI Act, 2002.
nd

 Accordingly the property situated at 1) “The Business Bay”, Unit No.3, 2   floor, CTS No.638/3, 

Business Bay, commercial building at village Mohili, Tal. Kurla, on Kurla Andheri road, Mumbai . 
th

2) “The Business Bay”, Unit No.3, 4   floor, CTS No.638/3, Business Bay, commercial building at village 
th

Mohili, Tal. Kurla, on Kurla Andheri road, Mumbai , has been purchased on 11  July, 2019. 

The Non-Performing Assets (NPA) are adjusted accordingly, a�er considering this transac�on.

Details of non-banking assets purchased during the year

 Particulars  2019-20 2018-19 

i No. of Assets purchased during the year  NIL 2 

ii Aggregate Value of accounts purchased             

( including outstanding principal , 

unrecovered interest, other charges and 

write off amount )  

NIL 27,13,66,159.45  

iii Aggregate Consideration (Net of Stamp duty)  NIL 25,94,01,120.00  

 
19. Covid 19 Related Note in Notes to accounts

   The covid19 pandemic has significantly impacted domes�c as well as global financial markets and 

economy. The con�nual of the pandemic across the globe including India has caused the global as well as 

domes�c economy suscep�ble to an adverse impact of the same. 

 The government of India announced series of measures to restrict the spread of  pandemic by 

announcing na�on-wide lockdown during the period March 24,  2020 to May 31, 2020 and subsequent 

withdrawal of the same in a phased manner. The lockdown impacted adversely across the business 

segments and  banking business was not an excep�on to the same. Though the government  

announced measures at various occasions for various business  segments including banking sector, 

the adversity s�ll prevails at various business fronts.

 The impact of COVID-19 on the Bank's opera�ons and financial results will depend on future 

developments and resump�on of various business ac�vi�es, which are highly uncertain as the same will 

be dependent on the severity and spread of the COVID-19 pandemic and effec�veness of measures 

undertaken to  mi�gate the same.

 In accordance with the RBI guidelines dated March 27, 2020 followed by April 17, 2020, and 

May23, 2020 rela�ng to COVID-19 Regulatory Package, the Bank granted a moratorium of three months 
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ini�ally, which got extended to another  three months on the payment of all installments and / or 

interest, as applicable, falling due between March 01, 2020 and August 31, 2020 to all eligible borrowers, 

even if overdue, as on February 29, 2020. For all eligible accounts, where the moratorium is granted, the 

asset classifica�on shall remain stand s�ll during the moratorium period (i.e. the number of days over- 

due shall exclude the moratorium period for the purposes of asset classifica�on under the Income 

Recogni�on, Asset Classifica�on and Provisioning norms). The Bank has placed on its record a policy duly 

approved by the Board vide its  mee�ng dated 17.04.2020 & 22.05.2020 in order to implement the 

above said measures.

 The Bank made requisite general provision in terms of the RBI circular dated  April 17, 2020 w.r.t. 

accounts in default but standard wherein asset  classifica�on benefit is extended. The details are as 

below:-
PARTICULARS  AMOUNT RS(IN LAKH ) 

Amount in overdue Categories where the moratorium 

/deferment is extended.  

17337 .93 ** 

Amount  where asset classification benefits is  extended.  NIL 

Provision Made for the Quarter ended 31 st March 2020 (RATE 

5%) 

NIL 

Provisions held as at 31 st March 2020 and to the extent if 

adjusted against above.  

NIL 

 
** The figure reported above pertains to all such loan accounts where applica�ons are received up to 

August 2020 but relief being granted retrospec�vely for the period  in financial year 2019-20.

20. Disclosure in respect of Restructured Accounts as per RBI master circular no. RBI/2009-10/93UBD. 

PCB.MC.No. 3 / 09.14.000 / 2009-10 July 1, 2009 (Annexure - VIII)

                                                                                                                                                 (Rs.in Lakh)
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Note: There are no accounts pending for restructuring where applica�ons have been received and 

not approved.

21. Bank  had overdra�  arrangements of  Rs. 145.80 cr ( 76.50 + 69.30 cr ) has been made with  MSC 

Bank  & KDCC Bank  against FDR. Bank  had availed  BG / LC facili�es for its clients from Union Bank , 

Shamrao Vi�hal Co OP Bank & Saraswat Co Op Bank Ltd against a FDR kept with them.

Shri. R.S. Jakhale      M/S KGB & J ASSOCIATES

Managing Director     Chartered Accountants

       CA Santosh Tase

             Partner
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VwbZmË‘H$ ‘m{hVr 

Vn{eb 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

g^mgX

emIm

godH$

Am°S>rQ> dJ©

bm^m§e

^mJ ^m§S>db *

J§JmOir*

BVa {ZYr*

ñd{ZYr*

R>odr*

H$O} *

AJ«H«$_ H$O} *

AJ«H«$_ H$O} à_mU

Jw§VdUyH$ *

IoiVo ^m§S>db *

{Zìdi Z\$m *

WH$~mH$s*

{Zìdi EZ.nr.E.

40680

46+1

401

A

-

4608.54

4902.32

14396.94

19299.26

209450.29

142675.01

85381.54

57.31%

75201.16

242486.50

1001.71

10960.73

2.41%

39031

46+1

399

A

12.00%

4612.53

4379.53

13242.08

17067.56

205941.58

148980.64

66169.70

51.25 %

63476.40

204274.92

1450.74

8426.97

0.00%

37500

46+1

373

A

12.00%

4639.31

3838.24

11359.56

14627.24

177429.34

129118.65

55747.93

43.18%

53202.78

183751.81 

1507.66

4629.09

0.00%

36702

44+1

361

A

12.00%

4560.69

3370.16

9223.38

12022.98

156686.59

113187.73

60637.98

53.57%

51075.13

136021.32

1308.08

2935.65

0.00%

36112

41+1

357

A

12.00%

4216.77

2925.04

7218.78

10052.16

132304.16

99580.96

49946.50

50.16%

39590.80

136025.78

1224.73

1825.52

0,00%

(* é. bmIm§V)
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gZ 2020-21 gmbmH$arVm ì¶dñWmnZ IMm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$ 

A. Z§. 

g§^mì¶ CËnÞ d IM© Am{U Zâ¶mMo A§XmOnÌH$ gZ 2020-21

Vnerb 
gZ 2019-20

‘§Oya ~OoQ> 
àË¶j Pmbobm

IM© 
gZ 2019-20
~OoQ> nojm OmXm
Pmbobm IM©

gZ 2020-21
gmbmH$[aVm 

‘mJUr 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

nJma d ^Îmo

gm{Xbdma, N>nmB© d Om{hamV

Q>nmb, Vma d Q>o{b’$moZ

Am°{’$g ^mS>o d {d‘m, H$a

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i {‘Q>tJ d àdmg ^Îmm 

XoI^mb XþéñVr d Kgmam

Am°S>rQ> ’$s

BVa IM© 

EHy$U 

1700.00

100.00

75.00

500.00

10.00

500.00

40.00

325.00

3250.00

1715.00

81.00

89.00

497.00

5.00

454.00

33.00

346.00

3220.00

15.00

-

14.00

-

-

-

-

21.00

1700.00

100.00

100.00

550.00

10.00

550.00

40.00

350.00

3400.00

gZ 2019-20
‘Yrb CËnÞ 

O‘m gZ 2020-
2021 ‘Yrb 
A§XmOo CËnÞ 

gZ 2019-
2020‘Yrb 

IM©

IM© gZ 2020-21
‘Yrb A§XmOo

IM©

15347.50

5372.70

1215.51

21935.71

14500.00

6000.00

950.00

21450.00

3220.00

2995.20

21935.71

14987.97
250.20
482.34

3400.00

2200.00

21450.00

15100.00
300.00
450.00

H$Om©da {‘imbobo ì¶mO

Jw§UVdUyH$sda {‘imbobo ì¶mO

BVa CËnÞ 

EHy$U 

R>od d H$Om©da {Xbobo ì¶mO
[a~oQ>
{XK© ‘wXV R>od ì¶mO 

ì¶dñWmnZ d BVa IM©

g§^mì¶ H$anyd© Z’$m

EHy$U 

(é. bmIm§V)

(é. bmIm§V)
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209450.28
24656.21
7541.73

170853.63
6398.71

A) Saving 
B) Current 
C) Term
D) Matured Deposit 

209450.28
24656.21

7541.73
170853.63

6398.71

142675.01

136229.82

6445.19

57.31%

14.63%

{Oëhm ‘Ü¶. gh. ~±H$ {b. 
{Oëhm ‘Ü¶. gh. ~±H$ d amÁ¶ gh. ~±H$ eoAg© 
gaH$mar amoIo 
BVa ~±H$ R>odr 

A)
~)
H$)
S)>

75201.16
18701.00

7.51
40561.65
15931.00

A) D.C.C. Bank 
B) Sangali D.C.C. & M.S.C. bank Shares 
C) Govt. Secu. 
D) Other Bank Deposit 

75201.16
18701.00

7.51
40561.65
15931.00

1001.72
1001.72

~MV R>od
Mmby R>od
‘wXV R>od
‘wXV g§nboë¶m R>odr 

A)
~)
H$)
S)>

*
*
*
*

*

*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*

*

*
*
*
*

*

~±Ho$Mo Zm§d 
‘w»¶
Zm§oXUr
Zm§oXUr

[aPìh©

VmarI :
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Amendments in Bye-Laws – 2020

Bye -Law No. PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER AMENDMENT REASON FOR AMENDMENTSr. No.

30

1. TRANSFER OF SHARES :
A member may transfer his share or shares 
(where there shall not be any accumulated 
losses) after holding them for not less than 
one year to any other member of the Bank 
or any other person residing within its area 
of operation duly approved by the Board, 
subject to such conditions and ceiling, limit 
or restriction on its transfer, as may be 
specified by the Reserve Bank in this 
behalf.       

Board of Management
Objective:
   Under the present legal framework, the 
Board of Directors of the bank perform both 
the executive and supervisory roles and 
has the responsibility to oversee the 
functioning of the bank as a co-operative 
society as well as its functions as a bank. 
Since bank is accepting public deposits, it 
is imperative that a separate mechanism 
be put in place to protect the interests of 
depositors. Accordingly, it is proposed to 
implement a Board of Management 
consisting of members with special 
knowledge and practical experience in 
bank ing to  fac i l i ta te  pro fess iona l 
management and focussed attention to 
banking related activities of the bank.

A) Constitution of Board of 
Management (BoM) :

 There shall be a Board of management 
(BoM) in the bank in addition to the Board of 
Directors. BoM shall be constituted by the 
Board of Directors (BoD). In addition to the 
functions as furnished in para B below, the 
BoD may delegate such powers as 
deemed necessary for  the proper 
functioning of the bank.
B) Functions of Board of Management—
The BoM shall exercise oversight over the 
banking related functions of the bank, 
assist the BoD in formulation of the policy 
and any other related matters specifically 
delegated to it by the Board for proper 

1. TRANSFER OF SHARES :
A member may transfer his share 
or shares (where there shall not be 
any accumulated losses) after 
holding them for not less than one 
year to any other member of the 
Bank duly approved by the Board.

To facilitate easy transfer of 
shares. Since new Section 
12(2) (i) of Banking Regulation 
Act does not allow surrender of 
shares to the bank.

RBI Guidelines on Board of 
Management for Primary 
(Urban) Co-operative Banks  
(Circular DoR (PCB).BPD. Cir 
No. 8/12.05.002/2019-20 
dated December 31, 2019)

49A

1)

2)
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Bye -Law No. PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER AMENDMENT REASON FOR AMENDMENTSr. No.

functioning of the bank. The functions of 
the BoM shall include the following:
 i. Rendering expert advice on all proposals 
being put up to the Board or any committee 
of the Board for sanction of loan.
ii. Recommending action for recovery of 
N PA s ,  O n e  T i m e  S e t t l e m e n t  o r 
Compromise Settlement and assisting the 
Board in monitoring the same.
iii. Overseeing the management of funds 
and borrowings in the bank.
i v.  Recommend ing  p roposa ls  f o r 
investment of bank's funds as per the board 
approved policy.
v. Oversight on internal controls and 
systems and risk management in the bank.
vi. Exercising oversight on implementation 
of computerisation, technology adoption 
and other incidental issues in the bank.
Vi i .  Overseeing internal audit  and 
inspection functions including compliance.
viii. Oversight on complaint redressal 
system.
ix. Assisting the Board in formulation of 
policies related to banking functions, 
illustratively loan policy, investment policy, 
r e c o v e r y  p o l i c y,  A L M  a n d  R i s k 
management etc. to ensure that policies 
are in tune with RBI guidelines.
x. Any other responsibility as may be 
delegated to it by the BoD.
        NB: In the event where the BoD differs 
with the recommendations of BoM, it shall 
do so by       recording, in writing, the 
reasons thereof.
C) Size of BoM :
The BoM (excluding CEO) shall have a 
minimum of five members. The maximum 
number of members in BoM shall not 
exceed twelve. The CEO would be a non-
voting member.
D) Qualifications of Members of BoM :
i. All the members of BoM shall consist of 
persons having special knowledge or 
practical experience in respect of one or 
more of the following matters, namely:-
(a) Accountancy     ( b) Agriculture and 
rural economy    (c) Banking   (d) Co-
operation   (e) Economics   (f) Finance  

49A
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Bye -Law No. PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER AMENDMENT REASON FOR AMENDMENTSr. No.

( g) Law   (h) Small scale industry   (i) 
Information Technology   (j) Any other 
subject, which would, in opinion of the 
Reserve Bank, be useful to the bank.
ii. The members of BoM shall at all times 
satisfy the 'Fit and Proper' Criteria as 
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.
iii. Members of the BoM may be drawn from 
the members of the Board of Directors 
provided they meet the criteria specified. 
However, not more than 50 per cent of the 
BoM members shall be from BoD. Under all 
circumstances, BoM shall have at least two 
members from outside the BoD.
iv. A member of BoM can be appointed in 
more than one bank, subject to a maximum 
of three, provided that there is no 
overlapping in area of operation.
v. Any disqualification prescribed for 
member of a BoD under respective co-
operative societies act will also apply to a 
member of a BoM.
E) Meetings of BoM :
BoM may hold meetings at such periodicity 
as deemed necessary. The Chairman of 
the BoM may be elected by the members of 
BoM from amongst themselves or 
appo in ted by  the BoD.  Under  no 
circumstances  the chairman of the BoD 
shall be appointed as chairman of the BoM 
and the bank shall maintain proper record 
of the minutes of  meeting and the same 
shall be put up to BoD. The quorum for the 
meeting shall be two-third of the total 
members of BOM.
F) Sitting Fees :
M e m b e r s  o f  B o M  m a y  b e  p a i d 
allowance/sitting fees for their services as 
may be decided by the BoD.
G) Tenure of BoM:
The tenure of BoM shall be Co-terminus 
with the tenure of BoD.
  
The Chief Executive Officer of the bank 
shall be appointed by the Board, subject to 
approval of Reserve Bank of India, as per fit 
and proper criteria issued by the Reserve         
Bank of India and the Registrar from time to 
time.

The Chief Executive Officer of the 
bank shall be appointed by the 
Board as per fit and proper criteria 
issued by the Registrar from time 
to time.

Rese rve  Bank  o f  I nd ia 
directives as per  (Circular 
DoR (PCB).BPD.Cir No. 
8/12.05.002/2019-20 dated 
December 31, 2019)

503)


